
PUBLIC NOTICE 
NOTICE OF  REGULAR

 BOARD MEETING 
GREATER BOISE AUDITORIUM DISTRICT 

Thursday, August 17, 2023 
2:00pm MDT  

Boise Centre West – Room 200 

Board and Public Zoom Meeting 
Join Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/

j/3192905355 Meeting ID: 319 290 5355 
or 

Dial by Phone: 1 253 215 8782 US 
Meeting ID: 319 290 5355 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fzoom.us%2Fj%2F3192905355&data=02%7C01%7CPamC%40boisecentre.com%7C40727d4312ba4b70d74a08d8484e3fde%7C7a8b1697d83043048b0fabf695419d3b%7C0%7C0%7C637338848198840324&sdata=%2BYp6zwVJt1ksrPpmlGXzGnUaF6VURMWIs8%2Bx95xeQrI%3D&reserved=0


 

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING 
GREATER BOISE AUDITORIUM DISTRICT 

 
Tuesday, July 19, 2023 

2:00 P.M. MDT 
Boise Centre West – Room 200 

 
Board and Public Zoom Meeting Access:  

Join Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/3192905355 
Meeting ID: 319 290 5355  

OR 
Dial by Phone: 1 253 215 8782 US 

Meeting ID: 319 290 5355 
 

AGENDA  

 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fzoom.us%2Fj%2F3192905355&data=02%7C01%7CPamC%40boisecentre.com%7C40727d4312ba4b70d74a08d8484e3fde%7C7a8b1697d83043048b0fabf695419d3b%7C0%7C0%7C637338848198840324&sdata=%2BYp6zwVJt1ksrPpmlGXzGnUaF6VURMWIs8%2Bx95xeQrI%3D&reserved=0


1



EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT 
JUNE 2023

2



ACTIVITIES
• New Assistant Executive Director, Julie Rising, starts July 26
• New Aquatics Center opened with great publicity
• New budget software training completed and process to begin 

shortly
• Several staff attending IAVM Venue Connect in Pittsburgh July 

30-August 4

3



Idaho Central Aquatic Center – Grand Opening  



Proud Supporter

Ribbon Cutting 

Jody Olson, Tiam Rastegar, 
Kristin Muchow and Pat Rice, 

Executive Director 





GOALS

7

Fiscal Management: Boise Centre Subsidy

Cash Position – Governmental Fund

“Cash” is the current amount on hand.  Budget FYE “Cash to Invest” is the forecasted amount at the end of the fiscal year based on budget.   
*With aging of the Boise Centre East, projected capital needs have increased over the amounts in the stabilization fund and are reflected here.  Boise Centre West ceiling for $4 
million was added in February 2022.

*Ceiling project

in 000's Actual-YTD Goal-FYE % Remaining
Controllable (P&L and CapX) 1,271$         6,856$        19% 5,585$            
Fixed (Fees) 200$            364$           55% 164$               
Fixed (Lease Payments) 936$            1,724$        54% 788$               
Total 2,407$         8,944$        27% 6,537$            

Dollars (in 000's) Actual Budget FYE Variance
Cash 22,836$       16,685$      6,151$    Priorities
Restricted Funds (250)$           (250)$          *Health & Safety of guests/employees
Stabilization Fund (6,000)$        (6,000)$       *Economic Impact
Aquatics Facility Commitment (468)$           (2,889)$       *Reputation
Additional Capital Needs* (10,000)$     *Subsidy
Cash to Invest 6,118$         7,546$        



8

Facility Utilization

Economic Impact

Actual-YTD Goal-FYE % Forecast
Variance 
To Goal

Number of Events
Events: Local 120 160 75% 185 25            
Events: Convention 39 60 65% 73 13            
Events: Total 159 220 72% 258 38            

 Event Days
Events: Days 146 420 35% 439 19            

Actual-YTD Goal-FYE* % Forecast
Variance 
to Goal

Dollars (in 000's) 17,437$       27,000$      65% 31,865$          4,865$     
Attendance by Locality

Attendance: Out of Town 26,439         30,000        88% 39,021            9,021       
Attendance: Local 72,514         145,000      50% 133,152          (11,848)    
Attendance:Total 98,953         175,000      57% 172,173          (2,827)      



Hotel Statistics* – Occupancy and ADR
Market Core

COVID 19

*Source: STR

9



Hotel Statistics - Room Demand and Revenues
Market Core

10



Convention Pipeline

62

11

Boise Centre Convention Pipeline & Monthly Highlights
Convention Contracts Confirmed in YTD: 51 
Goal: 60 / 85% of Goal

• June Highlights:
• Increase in convention pipeline reflected in June due to future placeholders completed for annual convention
• State of Idaho, Department of Education/Waypoint confirmed for October 2023; estimated 500 room nights, $74K 

revenue, $305K EI
• Association for University Business and Economic Research confirmed for October 2024; estimated 470 room nights, 

$35K revenue, $218K EI
• Boise Meeting Pros hosted at Boise Centre on June 21; attended by 35 people total (14 planners/clients)

2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 and beyond 6/30/2023 6/30/2022
All Conventions on the Books by Status

Total 73 79 49 34 25 55 315 253
Confirmed 72 41 6 2 0 0 121 110
Tentative 1 18 24 14 9 18 84 85
Tracking 0 20 19 18 16 37 110 58

0 20 19 18 16 37
110

58
1

18 24 14 9

18

84

85

72
41 6

121

110

0

40

80

120

160

200

240

280

320



FINANCIAL REPORT

12

Centre revenue was up slightly from prior month and 33% higher than 
same month prior year; tax revenues over budget by 42%

District cash/investments increased $162K and $200K moved to 
investments.  Final amount due for Aquatics is April amount due is $468K

Operating transfers for Centre were $0; Aquatics $959K

Labor productivity process improvement under way

Questica budget implementation winding down



Investments Jan 1- May 31

13

 Par Value         $21.5 Million

 Current market value         21.3 Million

 Unrealized gain (loss) - Portfolio       (0.3 Million)

 6 month return         1.648% 

 Benchmark (ICE BofA 0-3 year USTreasury Index)  1.825%

 Effective Maturity        1.269 years

 Purchases in May  $200K

 Sales in May   $0



14

Combined Revenue and Expense* 
(000’s)

*Expenses include $1.6 million in depreciation, amortization and interest ($0.3 million per month)

Above totals may not equal due to rounding. 

Boise Centre District Aquatics Combined Combined Year over Year

Year to Date 6/30/2022 2023-2022

Revenues 5,901$      5,705$     85$          11,691$      9,475$   2,216$    
Expenses 9,738$      119$        8$            9,865$        8,583$   1,281$    
Revenues>Expenses (3,837)$    5,585$     77$          1,826$        891$      935$       
Budget (5,222)$    4,550$     198$        (474)$         
Variance 1,385$      1,036$     (121)$       2,300$        

6/30/2023



15

Financial Highlights - District



Trends – Boise Centre

16

Highest operating revenue months (same period/prior years) in past 11 of 12 months: June through April 
(see italics)
May revenues were over budget by $158K; YTD $788K over budget; $1.4 million over prior year
6 of past 7 months top 10 in revenues (see green) 
Room demand up 6%; two of last three months are increases over prior month
12 month rolling revenue: $10.4 million

Green = Highest 10 revenue months    Red = Lowest 10 revenue months    Bold Italics = Highest revenue for same time frame
December January February March April May June July August September October November

2019 569,367$        453,649$        822,118$        663,508$        821,350$        915,123$       525,082$        199,616$        321,278$        823,668$        873,081$        723,575$        
2020 607,690$        614,207$        867,490$        480,477$        60$                 (10,019)$        5,368$            15,363$          62,230$          $31,418 108,319$        114,496$        
2021 30,296$          17,661$          34,846$          69,066$          108,683$        259,901$        175,495$        224,110$        504,518$        $655,385 756,475$        565,971$        
2022 283,136$        370,639$        829,044$        612,923$        872,223$        856,405          597,993$       603,181$       758,199         952,236$       1,149,897$    1,045,435$    
2023 680,258$       685,269$       1,083,501$    897,750$       937,197$       776,179          793,721$       



17

Square Foot Utilization by Month**

Optimal 
Target 
Range 
assuming 
available 
staff*

**340 days (excludes federal holidays, the weeks of Christmas and 4th of July.)

Actual Square Footage

* Source:  50%-70% 
based on CSL Feasibility 
Study, Dec 2017

• Forecast for December 2022 thru November 2023: 107% of 2022
• October currently below prior year, still time to fill in



Aquatics Center

18

Rent received of $38K; rent increase beginning June 1st to $38K; 

$1 million funded in May for April

After above payment, $0.5 million remaining to fund: last draw 
request in house



Budget - Recession looming? May 30, 2023

19

Positive 
factors up 
from 2 to 4 
in past 
month



20

Board Meetings, 2:00 p.m.

Upcoming Dates:
Tuesday, July 18, 2023
Thursday, August 17, 2023
Tuesday, September 26, 2023
Tuesday, October 24, 2023  Budget Approval/Lease Renewal
Thursday, November 16, 2023
Tuesday, December 19, 2023  



                                                 
 
                                                 MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETINGS 

OF 
DIRECTORS OF GREATER BOISE AUDITORIUM DISTRICT 

HELD IN ADA COUNTY 
 

June 20, 2023 
 

Pursuant to a call by the Board Chair and notice of the meetings having been duly posted at 850 W. 
Front St., Boise ID 83702, the Board of Directors of the Greater Boise Auditorium District met in regular 
session in room 200, in person and via teleconference, June 20, 2023. 
 

  

  

Board Present 
Kristin Muchow, Chair 
Jody Olson, Vice Chair  
Tiam Rastegar, Director 
Chase Erkins, Director 
 
Board Absent 
Jim Walker, Director 

 
Others Present 
Pat Rice, Boise Centre 
Anne Marie Downen, Boise Centre 
Anna Mills, Boise Centre 
Cody Lund, Boise Centre 
Mary Michael Rodgers, Boise Centre 
Brandon Doty, Boise Centre 
Stacie Lisby, Boise Centre 
Shira Hotvedt, Boise Centre 
Ali Ribordy, Boise Centre 
Ryan Stratton, ICA  
Mike Stoddard, Hawley Troxell 
Luke Henry, Hawley Troxell 
Phil Reberger, Sullivan & Reberger 
John Sheldon, Sullivan & Reberger 
Kylie Turner, Sullivan & Reberger 

 
 
 
  

  



I. Call to Order
Ms. Muchow called the meeting to order at 2:02pm

II. Roll Call
Mrs. Mills took attendance by voice roll call:
Ms. Muchow – Present
Mr. Olson - Present
Mr. Walker – Absent
Mr. Erkins – Present
Mr. Rastegar – Present

III. Changes or Additions to Agenda:
Ms. Muchow requested to change the agenda to move item number two further down, 
to await Mr. Rastegar’ s arrival. Mr. Erkins motioned, and Mr. Olson seconded. The 
motion was approved unanimously. Timestamped 2:03pm  

A. Chairman’s Remarks – Kristin Muchow
None

B. Approval of Minutes
i. Regular Board Minutes for May 16, 2023

A motion was made by Mr. Olson to approve the regular Board Meeting Minutes of May 
16, 2023. Mr. Erkins seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously. 
Timestamped 2:04pm  

Mr. Rastegar arrived at 2:11pm 

C. Executive Director and Financial Report - Pat Rice and Anne Marie Downen
  Mr. Rice provided a summary of current events and Boise Centre updates. Mr. Rice and 

Ms. Downen presented the Executive Director and Financial Report by PowerPoint 
presentation. A motion was made by Mr. Erkins to approve the Executive Director and 
Financial Report as presented. Mr. Olson seconded the motion. The motion was 
approved unanimously. Timestamped 2:29pm 

IV. Board Member Swearing In
Mrs. Kristin Muchow and Mr. Tiam Rastegar were sworn in as Director to the Board of Directors for
the Greater Boise Auditorium District. They were elected May 16,2023. Timestamped 2:32pm

V. Election and Removal of Officers
A motion was made by Mr. Erkins to nominate Ms. Muchow as Chair. Mr. Olson seconded the
motion. The motion was approved unanimously. Timestamped 2:33pm

A motion was made by Ms. Muchow to nominate Mr. Olson as Vice Chair. Mr. Rastegar seconded
the motion. The motion was approved unanimously. Timestamped 2:33pm



A motion was made by Ms. Muchow to nominate Mr. Erkins as Secretary. Mr. Rastegar seconded 
the motion. The motion was approved unanimously. Timestamped 2:33pm 

A motion was made by Ms. Muchow to nominate Ms. Muchow and Mr. Olson to the Finance and 
Audit Committee. Mr. Rastegar seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously. 
Timestamped 2:33pm 

A motion was made by Ms. Muchow to nominate Mr. Erkins and Mr. Rastegar to the Marketing 
committee. Mr. Olson seconded the motion. The motion was approved unanimously. Timestamped 
2:34pm 

VI. Other Business:

A. Workers Compensation Update- Brandon Doty
Mr. Doty reviewed Boise Centre’s worker’s compensation premiums and highlighted favorable 
rates and premium discounts.

B. Idaho Central Aquatic Center – Ryan Stratton
Mr. Stratton provided an update on the day-to-day operations since opening and the current 
enrollment in classes.

C. Venue Management School – Stacie Lisby and Shira Hotvedt
Ms. Lisby and Ms. Hotvedt provided the board with summary of their experience at the Venue 
Management School and an overview of the program run by International Association of Venue 
Managers.

D. The Role of Public Buildings in Idaho – Mike Stoddard
Michael Stoddard, and his associate Luke Henrie of Hawley Troxell, provided an overview of the 
federal and state constitutional and statutory guidelines that impact use by the public and 
groups of the Boise Centre facilities, given that such facilities are publicly owned spaces utilized 
for events.  The district can—and does utilize reasonable and non-viewpoint-based time, place, 
and manner restrictions on how its facilities are used.



 
       Adjournment 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting is adjourned.  
Timestamped 3:36pm 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 3:36pm 

 
 

 
 

 
___________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Kristin Muchow, Chairman    Jody Olson, Vice Chairman 
 
 
___________________________________  ___________________________________ 
Jim Walker, Director      Tiam Rastegar, Director 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Chase Erkins, Secretary 
 
 
Note: the following materials will be attached to and provided with these minutes: Meeting material for 
July 18, 2023: 
 
• Regular Minutes for June 20, 2023 
• Work Session Minutes for June 20, 2023 
• Executive Director's Report June 2023 
 
 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

MINUTES OF A  
WORK SESSION MEETING  

OF  
DIRECTORS OF GREATER BOISE AUDITORIUM DISTRICT 

HELD IN ADA COUNTY 
 

June 20, 2023 
 

Pursuant to a call by the Chairman and notice of the meetings having been duly posted at 850 
W. Front St., Boise ID 83702, the Board of Directors of the Greater Boise Auditorium District 

met in a work session via teleconference and in room 200 of Boise Centre West, 850 W. Front 
St., Boise ID 83702, at 3:30p.m. on June 20, 2023 

 
 
Board Present  

Kristin Muchow, Chair  
Tiam Rastegar, Director 
Chase Erkins, Secretary  

 

  

Board Absent   

Jim Walker, Director 
Jody Olson, Vice Chair 
 

 

Others Present  

Pat Rice, Executive Director 
 
Cody Lund, Boise Centre 
 

 

Anne Marie Downen, Finance Director  
 

 

Mike Stoddard, Hawley Troxell 
 

 

Anna Mills, Boise Centre 
 

 

Luke Henrie, Hawley Troxell 
 

 

Mary Michael Rodgers, Boise Centre 
 
Allan Cushing, Boise Centre 
 

 

  

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

I. Call to Order 
Ms. Muchow called the meeting to order at 3:50pm 
 

II. Changes or Additions to the Agenda 
None 
 

III. Agenda 
 

Mr. Rice introduced Mr. Stoddard, Hawley Troxell.  
 

 
A. Continuing education on Idaho statutes: Mike Stoddard, Hawley Troxell 

A presentation were made in accordance with the agenda.   
 

IV. Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned at 5:00 pm 

 
 
__________________________________  _________________________________ 
Kristin Muchow, Chair     Jody Olson, Vice Chair 
 
 
___________________________________  _________________________________ 
Jim W. Walker, Director  
 
 
__________________________________ 
Chase Erkins, Secretary 
 
 
 



2023 Marketing & 
Communications Update



YTD
2023 

Successes 
and 

Highlights 

 Recognize Mary-Michael for her assistance with the 
Ribbon Cutting for the Idaho Central Aquatic Center

 Received 2023 Smart Stars Award in the “Best 
Convention Centers” category from Smart Meetings 
Magazine.  This represents the 5th time we have 
received this honor.

 Visit Boise FAM Trip
• Morgan Saltz / Smart Meetings
• Rachel Crick / Group Travel Leader
• Steve Grasso / Worth International 
 Media (Preview Magazine)
• Taylor Smith / Meetings Today



YTD
2023 

Successes 
and 

Highlights 

 Window graphics completed at the top of the 
escalators.  Designed to help inform and educate 
guests about The District and Boise Centre

 2023 Idaho Business Review Reader Rankings – 
Boise Centre listed as Best Event & Meeting Facility

 Sold out of Terrace Rentals for Alive After Five

 Boise Centre Family Appreciation 
 Day held July 10



AGENCY 
Projects 

and 
Activities

 Drake Cooper 
 Ended Independent Contractor Agreement - 

Agreement for Design Services on April 28
 Transition of materials and assets to WLC was 

smooth
 Completed final projects

 Promotional sales video
 Creative refresh on digital ads
 Updated Keywords, SEM and Targeting

 Warren Lassen Communications
 WLC will continue to provide creative services, 

assist with the placement and purchasing of our 
digital media buys, host Boise Centre and District 
websites, photography, special projects, etc. 
      
 



National Advertising    

 Continue to utilize and refresh the “Centre’d Around You” Campaign with new photography
 Will use this campaign through 2023 and evaluate creative and messaging for 2024
 Deleted the GBAC logo



National Advertising    



Local Advertising    

 Refreshed local creative
 Continue with the “Here” headlines to highlight the variety of 

things that can be done at Boise Centre
 Deleted the GBAC logo



Refreshed Digital Media
Prospecting  

     
 

Retargeting



Top 
Performing 
Native Ad

 and 
Digital Ad



2023 Third Quarter Media
JUNE  Smart Meetings
   Small Market Meetings
   Meetings & Events / Northwest

JULY  Smart Meetings (Idaho feature)  
   Meetings Today 
   Facilities & Destinations (Prime Site Awards 
    Issue and Bonus Advertorial)
   
AUGUST  Meetings & Events / Colorado 
   Smart Meetings (Bonus Advertorial)
   Idaho Business Review (Event Planning Guide)



2023 Fourth Quarter Media
SEPTEMBER Small Market Meetings / IMEX Issue
   Meetings Today
   Associations & Conventions
   Meetings & Events
   Meetings & Conventions (Pacific Northwest feature)
   Idaho Business Review

OCTOBER  Smart Meetings  (Feature on ID, MO, WY)
   Meetings Today (Bonus Advertorial)
   Meetings & Events / Northwest

NOVEMBER Meetings Today (Bonus Advertorial)
   Meetings & Conventions
   Idaho Business Review (Book of Lists)
   Meetings & Events / Illinois



Boise Centre Website
• Paid media drives 40% of traffic, followed by organic search at 33%, similar to last year

• Overall, we have seen approximately 15% more website visitors in 2023 than in the same 
period in 2022

• The duration of time each user spends on the website and how many pages they view is 
relatively flat year-over-year

• Idaho is the biggest driver of visits, followed by California, which sent 25% more visits in 
2023 than in the same period in 2022

• Arizona and Colorado website visitors have both doubled this year, so far
   



BoiseCentre.com



BoiseCentre.com



BoiseCentre.com



BoiseCentre.com



Editorial



Editorial



Editorial



E-Mail Blasts & Newsletters
• Email and newsletters: (Boise Centre sponsored and sent to meetings publication subscribers)        

Included   in each: Boise Centre promotional text, images, website links (URL’s) and contact info. 

• January / MPI / e-blast 

• February / Meetings Today / e-blast

• March / Assn. Convention and Facilities / e-mail and banner ad

• March / Meetings + Events / e-blast

• April / Meetings News NW / provided sponsored content article for website 

• April / Meetings News NW / e-blast

• May / Assn. Convention and Facilities / e-mail and banner ad 

• May / MPI Chicago / e-mail 



Sponsorship
 2023

 Big Sky Basketball Tournament
 Treefort Music Festival
 Outdoor Media Exchange (September)
 Boise Metro Chamber of Commerce / Visit Boise / BVEP

 11 Chamber events 
 Business After Hours 
 Visit Boise ROSE Awards 
 BVEP Stakeholder Summit

 Idaho Business Press
 Sponsorship of 6 events



WOWGISTICS
 WOWFACTOR Newsletters

 All Staff Meeting (August 25)

 Community Initiatives

 Currently collecting school supplies that will be 
donated to the City of Boise / ADA County 
Housing Authority

 Rake-Up Boise (November)

 2024 Festival of Trees (November)



Upcoming Projects
• 2024 Budget
• 2024 Marketing, Sales & Communications Plan
• Re-do several banners that are co-branded 
 Visit Boise and Boise Centre
• Restocking and selecting new promotional items for 

the sales and event managers
• Guest Services Guide 
• Design smaller brochure
• Create a “Welcome to Boise. Welcome to Boise Centre” 

video for the Main Lobby video wall



Considerations for 2024
• Evaluate creative for national, regional and local advertising
• Seek out new and unique opportunities for additional editorial, video and photo coverage
• Photography

• Capture the new design of Boise Centre East (January)
• Website and Digital Media

• Update the video on the website home page
• Develop more video assets to promote Boise Centre

• YouTube is a channel that could be working harder to drive first time visits as 
well as return visits to the website

• New video assets could also be used on social media to drive more engagement
   



Thank You


	1.) 071923 Board Public Notice.pdf
	2.) 071923 Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA

	5.) ED Report June 2023.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Executive Director Report �June 2023�
	Activities
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Hotel Statistics - Room Demand and Revenues�Market Core
	Boise Centre Convention Pipeline & Monthly Highlights
	Slide Number 12
	Investments Jan 1- May 31
	 
	Financial Highlights - District
	Trends – Boise Centre
	Slide Number 17
	Aquatics Center
	Budget - Recession looming? May 30, 2023
	Slide Number 20

	3.) 062023 Regular Meetings Minutes.pdf
	4.) 062023 Work Session Minutes Draft.pdf
	Work Session January 2023 Marketing Slides.pdf
	2023 Marketing & Communications Update
	��YTD�2023 �Successes �and �Highlights ��������
	��YTD�2023 �Successes �and �Highlights ��������
	AGENCY Projects and �Activities
	National Advertising    
	National Advertising    
	Local Advertising    
	Refreshed Digital Media
	Top �Performing �Native Ad� and �Digital Ad
	2023 Third Quarter Media
	2023 Fourth Quarter Media
	Boise Centre Website
	BoiseCentre.com
	BoiseCentre.com
	BoiseCentre.com
	BoiseCentre.com
	Editorial
	Editorial
	Editorial
	E-Mail Blasts & Newsletters
	Sponsorship
	WOWGISTICS
	Upcoming Projects
	Considerations for 2024
	Thank You




